Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:31 PM

To: Jennifer Swokowski; Mackenzie Reed; Cheryl Grall
Subject: FW: Library Board Application

Please add Dayna Goetz to the Library Board for appointment. Justin’s approval is below.

AT O Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

WWW.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:26 PM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Library Board Application

Yes. Add her.

c\1Y Of

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac

4 o Facebook: Mayaor Justin Nickels
4 NiToW o Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:56 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Library Board Application




Does this work for Karin’s approval? Or do you want to talk to her first to confirm?

g Jenny Tegen
Administrative Support Specialist, City
41 ‘Q\ M Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
o "y . Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Aniron® Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
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

From: Karin Adams <kadams@mpu.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 2:12 PM
To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: Library Board Application

Yes, | would like Dayna Goetz to be considered for the Library Board!
Thank you,

Karin Adams

mani !

public llbra-r';r

Executive Director
(920) 686-3037

kadams@manitowoc.org

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 7:40 AM

To: Olivia Hanf <ohanf@manitowoc.org>; Karin Adams <kadams@mpu.org>
Cc: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Library Board Application

Good morning.
We received the attached application from Dayna Goetz for Library Board.

Please let me know by Monday, May 12" if you'd like Dayna placed on the list for May appointments.

Sincerely,



Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc,
WI54220

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



